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RE Official information request CDHB 10391 
 
I refer to your email dated 7 August 2020 to the Ministry of Health which they subsequently transferred to us on 18 
August 2020 requesting the following information under the Official Information Act from Canterbury DHB. 
Specifically regarding “The number of prefabricated buildings currently in use at hospitals”.  
 
Christchurch Hospital - 6  
3 - Parkside Roof 
1 - 42 Stewart St 
1 - 237 Antigua St 
1 - Labs ex eyes 
 
Hillmorton - 4 
2 - Meeting Rooms 
2 - Energy Centre 
 
Burwood Hospital - 4 
3 - between Physical Med & Spinal Hostel 
1 - Joined to Ward GG 
 
I trust this satisfies your interest in this matter. 
 
Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the Canterbury DHB 
website after your receipt of this response.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Ralph La Salle 
Acting Executive Director 
Planning, Funding & Decision Support 
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